
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate  
From: Dr. Ehsan Rezazadeh Azar - Chair, Senate Budget Committee 
Senate Meeting Date: November 19, 2018 
Subject: Senate Budget Committee Report 

 
 
The Senate Budget Committee met on November 13, 2018 and approved recommending 
the following calendar changes to the Senate for approval: 

Undergraduate 

• 2018-EDU-6691 – EDUC 2050 Modification to notes/restrictions 

• 2018-SCI-6508 – Program_Modification minor_UG_Geology_HBScBED IS 

• 2018-SCI-6516 – Program-Modification-UG-Chemistry-BSc-BEd PJ language 
requirement 

• 2018-SOC-6627 – Modification to French 4901 

Graduate 
• 2018-HBS-6523 – Course-New-GR-Health Sciences-Cross-Listing  
• 2018-HBS-6572 – Courses-New-GR-Psychology-Clinical Supervision 

 

The Vice-President, Administration and Finance and the Vice-Provost, Institutional 
Planning & Analysis provided a presentation entitled 2019/20 Integrated Planning and 
Budgeting: Setting the Stage 2019 and Beyond. 

 

The next Senate Budget Committee meeting will be taking place on Monday, January 7 
2019 from 11:00am-12:00pm. 
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